



Settlement Information Report - New South Wales by SA4

1 January 2013 to 31 December 2017

Contents

About this Document	
Additional information	
New South Wales	
Statistical Area Level 4 regions	
Sydney*	
Illawarra	
Newcastle and Lake Macquarie	14
Coffs Harbour – Grafton	17
Riverina	20
Central Coast	23
Richmond - Tweed	26
New England and North West	29
Central West	32
Hunter Valley excl. Newcastle	35
Capital Region	
Murray	42
Mid North Coast	44
Far West and Orana	4
Southern Highlands and Shoalhaven	5(

About this Document

This document is provided to assist in preparing proposals for the Settlement Engagement and Transition Support (SETS) program. It details statistical information specific to the SETS Target Groups in each State and Territory.

SETS Target Groups

SETS Client Services are targeted to clients in their first five years of life in Australia in the following categories:

- humanitarian entrants
- family stream migrants with low English language proficiency
- dependants of skilled migrants in rural and regional areas with low English language proficiency
- selected temporary residents (Prospective Marriage and Provisional Partner visa holders and their dependants) in rural and regional areas with low English.

SETS Community Capacity Building services are targeted to:

- New and establishing ethno-specific communities, community leaders and emerging community representatives
- Small and new and establishing ethno-specific organisations with limited corporate capacity.

Period

The data in these reports covers settlers in the five year period from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2017.

Service Areas

In a grant agreement, the 'service area' sets out where an organisation will work, the communities it will work with and where most of its clients will be drawn from.

The geographical areas used in most grant agreements will be the Statistical Area levels that are set by the Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS) and can be found in the Australian Statistical Geography Standard (ASGS) 2011. You can find general information about the ASGS on the <u>ABS's Geography page</u> and a summary of the <u>ASGS structure</u>.

When completing a grant application, you will need to select the combination of Statistical Areas which best reflects the area you intend to service. The <u>ABS Census mapping tool</u> provides information about Statistical Areas and allows you to compare against other boundaries, such as postcode.

This document presents data at Statistical Area Level 4 (SA4) boundaries. SA4 regions are the largest sub-State regions in the Main Structure of the Australian Statistical Geography Standard (ASGS). SA4 areas are built from whole Statistical Areas Level 3 (SA3s) and Statistical Areas Level 2 (SA2). SETS service areas must cover an SA2 minimum.

Updated 22 May 2018

Additional information

* Due to the large number of SA4s for the Sydney Metropolitan Area, these SA4s have been combined to make up Sydney. Specific data on the below SA4s can be requested at settlement.data.request@dss.gov.au

These are:

- 1. Sydney Baulkham Hills and Hawkesbury
- 2. Sydney Blacktown
- 3. Sydney City and Inner South
- 4. Sydney Eastern Suburbs
- 5. Sydney Inner South West
- 6. Sydney Inner West
- 7. Sydney North Sydney and Hornsby
- 8. Sydney Northern Beaches
- 9. Sydney Outer South West
- 10. Sydney Outer West and Blue Mountains
- 11. Sydney Parramatta
- 12. Sydney Ryde
- 13. Sydney South East
- 14. Sydney Sutherland

Caveats

The data in these reports are sourced from the Settlement Database (SDB). There are limitations in the data capture and the actual data.

Currently, the SDB contains only geographical information based on the ASGC. For this booklet, the data from SDB was linked to the ASGS SA4. While all care was taken, there could be some boundary changes not reflected.

Data capture

SDB collects data concerning settlers who have been granted a permanent (or provisional) visa.

SDB data is compiled from a number of sources including the Department of Home Affairs (previously the Department of Immigration and Border Protection), other Commonwealth agencies and service providers.

Data/reporting limitations

The Settlement Database has not been adjusted to reflect settlers who:

- are deceased
- have permanently left Australia
- have had their Visas cancelled.

The Settlement Database includes:

- some duplicate records
- only settler's latest known residential (or intended) address. Address information is only updated if the Department is notified. Some settlers have no address details recorded
- only the latest permanent (or provisional) Visa for a settler.
- settlement date is 'date of Visa grant' for settlers who were in Australia when their Visas were granted, and 'date of arrival' for settlers who were overseas when their Visas were granted.

• Country of Birth - if a migrant is listed as 'Australia' it indicates that the individual was actually born in Australia from parents who had arrived in Australia prior to the birth but were not permanent residents.

The totals may be affected given these circumstances:

- reports including numbers of settlers in specified locations may be inaccurate due to limitations in address data
- data suppression rules have been applied for client confidentiality (in areas with less than five clients, this is indicated by '<5')
- reports may include data that is 'not-recorded' in cases where the data is unavailable, for example, this may include data relating to gender.

Report usage

Please attribute the Australian Government as the data source.

Further data

For further information, please contact the Department at settlement.data.request@dss.gov.au

New South Wales

SA4 of Residence of Permanent Settlers (All Streams)

SAA	N	ligration Stream	ı	Total	% of Total
SA4	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	
Sydney*	31,200	53,668	0	84,868	88.7%
Illawarra	1,524	690	0	2,214	2.3%
Newcastle and Lake Macquarie	740	819	0	1,559	1.6%
Coffs Harbour - Grafton	884	341	111	1,336	1.4%
Riverina	573	345	277	1,195	1.2%
Central Coast	31	577	0	608	0.6%
Richmond - Tweed	23	447	107	577	0.6%
New England and North West	100	211	263	574	0.6%
Central West	34	280	239	553	0.6%
Hunter Valley excl. Newcastle	23	345	49	417	0.4%
Capital Region	27	308	62	397	0.4%
Murray	201	110	75	386	0.4%
Mid North Coast	11	265	108	384	0.4%
Far West and Orana	10	151	180	341	0.4%
Southern Highlands and Shoalhaven	28	165	87	280	0.3%
Total	35,409	58,722	1,558	95,689	100%

^{*} Due to the large number of SA4s for the Sydney Metropolitan Area, 14 SA4s have been combined to make up Sydney.

Top ten Ethnicities of Permanent Settlers (All Streams)

	N	ligration Stream	1		٠, ٢, ١,	
Ethnicities	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total	
Iraqi	6,022	<5	0	6,025	6.3%	
Assyrian	4,870	<5	0	4,873	5.1%	
Arab (NFD)	4,330	29	0	4,359	4.6%	
Syrian	3,937	8	0	3,945	4.1%	
Chaldean (Iraq)	3,791	<5	0	3,793	4.0%	
Hazara (Afghan)	2,128	<5	0	2,130	2.2%	
Armenian	831	0	0	831	0.9%	
Persian/Farsi	597	<5	0	600	0.6%	
Kurdish	588	8	0	596	0.6%	
Han Chinese	364	201	0	565	0.6%	
Others	7,951	58,463	1,558	67,a972	71.0%	
Total	35,409	58,722	1,558	95,689	100%	

Gender of Permanent Settlers (All Streams)

Gender	N	Aigration Stream	Total	% of Total	
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	TOtal	% UI TÜLdI
Female	16,912	38,344	993	56,249	58.8%
Male	18,497	20,373	565	39,435	41.2%
Total	35,409	58,722	1,558	95,689	100%

Top ten Age Bands of Permanent Settlers (All Streams)

	Migration Stream				
Age Band	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
00-05	1,815	711	20	2,546	2.7%
06-11	4,165	1,517	79	5,761	6.0%
12-15	2,519	1,212	55	3,786	4.0%
16-17	1,138	741	20	1,899	2.0%
18-24	4,176	4,063	118	8,357	8.7%
25-34	6,604	19,222	502	26,328	27.5%
35-44	5,979	12,450	563	18,992	19.8%
45-54	4,098	5,731	171	10,000	10.5%
55-64	2,668	7,417	20	10,105	10.6%
65+	2,247	5,658	10	7,915	8.3%
Total	35,409	58,722	1,558	95,689	100%

Metropolitan / Regional areas of Permanent Settlers (All Streams)

Metro/Regional	N	Aigration Strear		۰٬ ۲۰۰۱	
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Metro	33,540	56,271	0	89,811	93.9%
Regional	1,869	2,451	1,558	5,878	6.1%
Total	35,409	58,722	1,558	95,689	100%

Updated 22 May 2018

Statistical Area Level 4 regions

Sydney*

Top ten Ethnicities of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - **Sydney**

File statutes	N	Aigration Stream			
Ethnicities	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Iraqi	5,762	<5	0	5,765	6.8%
Assyrian	4,854	<5	0	4,857	5.7%
Chaldean (Iraq)	3,767	<5	0	3,769	4.4%
Arab (NFD)	3,672	29	0	3,701	4.4%
Syrian	3,373	8	0	3,381	4.0%
Hazara (Afghan)	1,732	<5	0	1,734	2.0%
Armenian	795	0	0	795	0.9%
Persian/Farsi	572	<5	0	574	0.7%
Han Chinese	360	191	0	551	0.6%
Iranian	525	<5	0	527	0.6%
Total	25,412	242	0	25,654	30.2%

^{*} Due to the large number of SA4s for Sydney, 14 SA4s have been combined to make up Sydney.

Age Bands of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - **Sydney**

A D I	N	ligration Stream	Talal	0/ - (- 1 - 1 - 1		
Age Band	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total	
00-05	1,469	660	0	2,129	2.5%	
06-11	3,425	1,364	0	4,789	5.6%	
12-15	2,116	1,050	0	3,166	3.7%	
16-17	956	659	0	1,615	1.9%	
18-24	3,672	3,715	0	7,387	8.7%	
25-34	5,849	17,720	0	23,569	27.8%	
35-44	5,280	10,999	0	16,279	19.2%	
45-54	3,768	5,035	0	8,803	10.4%	
55-64	2,532	7,038	0	9,570	11.3%	
65+	2,133	5,428	0	7,561	8.9%	
Total	31,200	53,668	0	84,868	100%	

Updated 22 May 2018

Top ten Main Languages of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - **Sydney**

Maria Laura	N	ligration Stream	Talal	o/ (T	
Main Language	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Arabic	15,962	3,004	0	18,966	22.3%
Mandarin	412	7,851	0	8,263	9.7%
Assyrian	4,637	181	0	4,818	5.7%
Vietnamese	19	3,504	0	3,523	4.2%
Chinese (NFD)	43	1,803	0	1,846	2.2%
Dari	980	439	0	1,419	1.7%
Farsi (Persian)	1,017	358	0	1,375	1.6%
Cantonese	22	1,326	0	1,348	1.6%
Chaldean Neo-Aramaic	1,196	27	0	1,223	1.4%
Chinese (NEC¹)	20	1,133	0	1,153	1.4%
Total	24,308	19,626	0	43,934	51.8%

Gender of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Sydney

Gender	N	ligration Stream	Total	0/ of Total	
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	TOLAI	% of Total
Female	14,784	34,434	0	49,218	58.0%
Male	16,416	19,229	0	35,645	42.0%
Total	31,200	53,668	0	84,868	100%

¹ Not Elsewhere Classified

Illawarra

Top ten Ethnicities of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Illawarra

E.I	1	Migration Strean	n		
Ethnicities	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Arab (NFD)	442	0	0	442	20.0%
Syrian	379	0	0	379	17.1%
Iraqi	99	0	0	99	4.5%
Karenni	95	0	0	95	4.3%
Libyan	73	0	0	73	3.3%
Hazara (Afghan)	36	0	0	36	1.6%
Karen (Burma)	28	0	0	28	1.3%
Armenian	27	0	0	27	1.2%
Kurdish	26	0	0	26	1.2%
African (NFD)	26	0	0	26	1.2%
Total	1,231	0	0	1,231	55.6%

Age Bands of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Illawarra

A D l	N	Aigration Strear	Total	0/ af Tabal		
Age Band	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total	
00-05	131	9	0	140	6.3%	
06-11	303	20	0	323	14.6%	
12-15	145	18	0	163	7.4%	
16-17	71	8	0	79	3.6%	
18-24	157	44	0	201	9.1%	
25-34	222	219	0	441	19.9%	
35-44	280	166	0	446	20.1%	
45-54	124	89	0	213	9.6%	
55-64	48	69	0	117	5.3%	
65+	43	48	0	91	4.1%	
Total	1,524	690	0	2,214	100%	

Top ten Main Languages of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Illawarra

	N	Migration Stream			0/ of Total
Main Language	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Arabic	1,019	39	0	1,058	47.8%
Mandarin	<5	79	0	81	3.7%
Farsi (Persian)	50	<5	0	53	2.4%
Karen	47	0	0	47	2.1%
Thai	0	45	0	45	2.0%
Swahili	39	<5	0	41	1.9%
Farsi (Afghan)	34	0	0	34	1.5%
Macedonian	0	32	0	32	1.4%
Burmese and Related Languages (NFD)	31	0	0	31	1.4%
Eastern Kayah	31	0	0	31	1.4%
Total	1,253	200	0	1,453	65.6%

Gender of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Illawarra

Gender	Migration Stream			Total	% of Total
Gender	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	TOLAI	76 OI 10tai
Female	786	484	0	1,270	57.4%
Male	738	206	0	944	42.6%
Total	1,524	690	0	2,214	100%

Newcastle and Lake Macquarie

Top ten Ethnicities of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – **Newcastle and Lake Macquarie**

ent states	N	ligration Stream			
Ethnicities	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Arab (NFD)	134	0	0	134	8.6%
Hazara (Afghan)	129	0	0	129	8.3%
Pashtun (Afghan)	120	0	0	120	7.7%
Syrian	85	0	0	85	5.5%
Tajik	75	0	0	75	4.8%
Tibetan	24	0	0	24	1.5%
Hutu	18	0	0	18	1.2%
Kurdish	15	0	0	15	1.0%
Iraqi	15	0	0	15	1.0%
Afghan	15	0	0	15	1.0%
Total	630	0	0	630	40.4%

Age Bands of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Newcastle and Lake Macquarie

Ann Don'd	N	Migration Stream			% of Total
Age Band	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% OI TOLAI
00-05	76	9	0	85	5.5%
06-11	159	23	0	182	11.7%
12-15	68	30	0	98	6.3%
16-17	20	14	0	34	2.2%
18-24	73	63	0	136	8.7%
25-34	172	215	0	387	24.8%
35-44	116	219	0	335	21.5%
45-54	32	125	0	157	10.1%
55-64	12	62	0	74	4.7%
65+	12	59	0	71	4.6%
Total	740	819	0	1,559	100%

Top ten Main Languages of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Newcastle and Lake Macquarie

	Migration Stream			Total	0/ of Total
Main Language	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Arabic	279	7	0	286	18.3%
Dari	208	6	0	214	13.7%
Pashto	93	0	0	93	6.0%
Thai	0	87	0	87	5.6%
Mandarin	0	81	0	81	5.2%
Vietnamese	0	40	0	40	2.6%
Farsi (Afghan)	32	<5	0	35	2.2%
Swahili	28	<5	0	32	2.1%
Spanish	0	31	0	31	2.0%
Tagalog	0	27	0	27	1.7%
Total	640	286	0	926	59.4%

Gender of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Newcastle and Lake Macquarie

Gender	N	ligration Stream	Total	% of Total	
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	TOtal	% OF TOTAL
Female	337	597	0	934	59.9%
Male	403	222	0	625	40.1%
Total	740	819	0	1,559	100%

Coffs Harbour – Grafton

Top ten Ethnicities of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – Coffs Harbour - Grafton

File stations	М				
Ethnicities	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Chin (Burma)	139	0	0	139	10.4%
Syrian	89	0	0	89	6.7%
Hazara (Afghan)	89	0	0	89	6.7%
Iraqi	71	0	0	71	5.3%
Tajik	70	0	0	70	5.2%
Tigrinya (Ethiopian/Eritrean)	56	0	0	56	4.2%
Congo	38	0	0	38	2.8%
Karenni	37	0	0	37	2.8%
Bembe	28	0	0	28	2.1%
Kachin	24	0	0	24	1.8%
Total	641	0	0	641	48.0%

Age Bands of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Coffs Harbour - Grafton

Ass David	N	Migration Stream			0/ - C T - L - L
Age Band	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
00-05	75	<5	<5	77	5.8%
06-11	138	13	5	156	11.7%
12-15	93	16	<5	112	8.4%
16-17	45	12	0	57	4.3%
18-24	153	28	8	189	14.1%
25-34	149	95	40	284	21.3%
35-44	119	98	38	255	19.1%
45-54	64	52	15	131	9.8%
55-64	33	19	0	52	3.9%
65+	15	7	<5	23	1.7%
Total	884	341	111	1,336	100%

Top ten Main Languages of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Coffs Harbour - Grafton

Maintan	Migration Stream			Total	0/ of Total
Main Language	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Dari	93	<5	0	94	7.0%
Burmese / Myanmar	88	<5	0	89	6.7%
Swahili	88	<5	0	89	6.7%
Farsi (Afghan)	76	<5	0	77	5.8%
Arabic	65	<5	<5	70	5.2%
Tigrinya	55	<5	0	58	4.3%
Kurdish	57	0	0	57	4.3%
Thai	0	56	0	56	4.2%
Chin Haka	55	0	0	55	4.1%
Punjabi	<5	10	23	34	2.5%
Total	578	77	24	679	50.8%

Gender of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Coffs Harbour - Grafton

Condor	Migration Stream			Total	% of Total
Gender	Humanitarian	anitarian Family Skilled	% 01 10tai		
Female	494	264	54	812	60.8%
Male	390	77	57	524	39.2%
Total	884	341	111	1,336	100%

Riverina

Top ten Ethnicities of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – **Riverina**

F.1	ı	Migration Strean	n		
Ethnicities	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Kurdish	186	<5	0	187	15.6%
Hazara (Afghan)	127	0	0	127	10.6%
Iraqi	65	0	0	65	5.4%
Kachin	47	0	0	47	3.9%
Chin (Burma)	15	0	0	15	1.3%
Hutu	15	0	0	15	1.3%
Nuba	12	0	0	12	1.0%
Rakhine (Burma)	9	0	0	9	0.8%
Pashtun (Afghan)	8	0	0	8	0.7%
Burmese	8	0	0	8	0.7%
Total	492	<5	0	493	41.3%

Age Bands of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - **Riverina**

A D d	N	Migration Stream			0/ of Total
Age Band	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
00-05	37	<5	<5	44	3.7%
06-11	90	19	10	119	10.0%
12-15	61	9	11	81	6.8%
16-17	30	5	8	43	3.6%
18-24	64	29	27	120	10.0%
25-34	109	125	73	307	25.7%
35-44	100	83	104	287	24.0%
45-54	52	38	34	124	10.4%
55-64	18	24	5	47	3.9%
65+	12	10	<5	23	1.9%
Total	573	345	277	1,195	100%

Top ten Main Languages of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Riverina

Main Language	Migration Stream			Total	0/ of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Punjabi	7	30	22	59	4.9%
Mandarin	0	32	22	54	4.5%
Arabic	39	9	<5	49	4.1%
Dari	39	8	0	47	3.9%
Farsi (Afghan)	45	0	0	45	3.8%
Malayalam	0	<5	34	38	3.2%
Hazaragi	34	<5	0	37	3.1%
Thai	0	35	0	35	2.9%
Kachin	34	0	0	34	2.8%
Urdu	<5	14	10	27	2.3%
Total	201	135	89	425	35.6%

Gender of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Riverina

Gender	Migration Stream			Total	% of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Female	258	247	175	680	56.9%
Male	315	98	102	515	43.1%
Total	573	345	277	1,195	100%

Central Coast

Top Ten Ethnicities of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – Central Coast

Ethnicities	Migration Stream			Total	% of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	70 01 Total
Tibetan	7	0	0	7	1.2%
Arab (NFD)	<5	0	0	<5	0.7%
Han Chinese	<5	<5	0	<5	0.5%
Syrian	<5	0	0	<5	0.3%
Fijian	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Thai	0	<5	0	<5	0.2%
Tajik	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Hazara (Afghan)	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Tongan	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Libyan	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Total	20	<5	0	22	3.6%

Age Bands of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – $\bf Central\ Coast$

Age Band	N	Aigration Strear	n	Total	% of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	
00-05	0	8	0	8	1.3%
06-11	<5	15	0	16	2.6%
12-15	<5	19	0	20	3.3%
16-17	0	6	0	6	1.0%
18-24	<5	37	0	40	6.6%
25-34	13	114	0	127	20.9%
35-44	<5	195	0	198	32.6%
45-54	<5	75	0	78	12.8%
55-64	<5	58	0	61	10.0%
65+	<5	50	0	54	8.9%
Total	31	577	0	608	100%

Top ten Main Languages of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Central Coast

Main Language	Migration Stream			Total	0/ of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Mandarin	<5	76	0	78	12.8%
Thai	0	65	0	65	10.7%
Tagalog	0	24	0	24	3.9%
Spanish	<5	23	0	24	3.9%
Russian	0	21	0	21	3.5%
Arabic	9	11	0	20	3.3%
Indonesian	0	19	0	19	3.1%
Korean	0	18	0	18	3.0%
Vietnamese	0	14	0	14	2.3%
Chinese (NFD)	0	13	0	13	2.1%
Total	12	284	0	296	48.7%

Gender of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Central Coast

Gender	Migration Stream			Total	% of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Female	14	419	0	433	71.2%
Male	17	158	0	175	28.8%
Total	31	577	0	608	100%

Richmond - Tweed

Top Ethnicities of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – $\bf Richmond$ - $\bf Tweed$

Ethnicities	Migration Stream			Tatal	% of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	70 01 10tai
Bembe	13	0	0	13	2.3%
Persian/Farsi	<5	0	0	<5	0.3%
Kenyan	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Ugandan	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Punjabi	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
European (NFD)	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
African (NFD)	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Pakistani	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Total	21	0	0	21	3.6%

Age Bands of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – $\bf Richmond$ - $\bf Tweed$

Age Band	N	Migration Stream			0/ of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
00-05	<5	<5	<5	5	0.9%
06-11	<5	15	<5	21	3.6%
12-15	<5	8	5	15	2.6%
16-17	0	9	<5	10	1.7%
18-24	<5	26	<5	28	4.9%
25-34	7	147	33	187	32.4%
35-44	5	150	52	207	35.9%
45-54	<5	59	10	70	12.1%
55-64	0	23	0	23	4.0%
65+	<5	9	0	11	1.9%
Total	23	447	107	577	100%

Top ten Main Languages of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Richmond - Tweed

Main Language	N	Migration Stream			0/ of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Thai	0	66	<5	67	11.6%
Japanese	0	31	6	37	6.4%
English	<5	5	24	32	5.5%
Tagalog	0	29	0	29	5.0%
Mandarin	0	23	<5	27	4.7%
Portuguese	0	13	5	18	3.1%
Vietnamese	0	16	0	16	2.8%
Spanish	0	13	<5	15	2.6%
Swahili	11	<5	0	12	2.1%
Punjabi	0	<5	8	11	1.9%
Total	14	200	50	264	45.8%

Gender of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Richmond - Tweed

Gender	Migration Stream			Total	% of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Female	7	372	74	453	78.5%
Male	16	75	33	124	21.5%
Total	23	447	107	577	100%

New England and North West

Top ten Ethnicities of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – New England and North West

Ethnicities	Migration Stream			Total	% of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	70 01 Total
Arab (NFD)	63	0	0	63	11.0%
Karen (Burma)	13	0	0	13	2.3%
Dinka (Sudanese)	6	0	0	6	1.0%
Syrian	5	0	0	5	0.9%
Libyan	<5	0	0	<5	0.3%
Iraqi	<5	0	0	<5	0.3%
Chinese (NFD)	<5	<5	0	<5	0.3%
Rohingya (Burma)	<5	0	0	<5	0.3%
Indian (NFD)	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Hazara (Afghan)	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Total	96	<5	0	97	16.9%

Age Bands of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – New England and North West

Age Band	N	Aigration Strear	n	Total	% of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	
00-05	16	<5	0	18	3.1%
06-11	18	9	18	45	7.8%
12-15	8	6	12	26	4.5%
16-17	<5	<5	0	5	0.9%
18-24	<5	13	26	43	7.5%
25-34	17	78	88	183	31.9%
35-44	22	63	75	160	27.9%
45-54	<5	23	36	63	11.0%
55-64	<5	14	6	24	4.2%
65+	<5	<5	<5	7	1.2%
Total	100	211	263	574	100%

Top ten Main Languages of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - New England and North West

Main Language	N	ligration Stream	1	Talal	0/ - (T-1-1
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Arabic	64	<5	<5	68	11.8%
Mandarin	<5	15	13	29	5.1%
English	<5	<5	17	24	4.2%
Thai	0	16	<5	20	3.5%
Punjabi	0	<5	17	18	3.1%
Vietnamese	0	13	<5	15	2.6%
Hindi	0	<5	10	13	2.3%
Chinese (NFD)	0	11	<5	12	2.1%
Nepali	0	<5	7	9	1.6%
Chinese (NEC ²)	0	6	<5	9	1.6%
Total	69	71	77	217	37.8%

Gender of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - New England and North West

Gender	N	ligration Stream	1	Total	% of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	TOtal	
Female	47	162	175	384	66.9%
Male	53	49	88	190	33.1%
Total	100	211	263	574	100%

² Not Elsewhere Classified

Central West

Top Ethnicities of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – $\bf Central \ West$

Ethnicities	P	Migration Strean	n	Takal	% of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	
Pakistani	6	0	0	6	1.1%
Pashtun (Afghan)	5	0	0	5	0.9%
Egyptian	<5	0	0	<5	0.7%
Arab (NFD)	<5	0	0	<5	0.7%
Chin (Burma)	<5	0	0	<5	0.4%
Chinese (NFD)	0	<5	0	<5	0.4%
Hazara (Afghan)	<5	0	0	<5	0.4%
Tutsi	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Afghan	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Other African	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Total	26	<5	0	28	5.1%

Age Bands of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – Central West

Age Band	N	Migration Stream			0/ of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
00-05	0	<5	<5	7	1.3%
06-11	<5	6	15	24	4.3%
12-15	<5	9	10	21	3.8%
16-17	<5	<5	<5	8	1.4%
18-24	6	16	15	37	6.7%
25-34	<5	96	75	175	31.6%
35-44	9	75	89	173	31.3%
45-54	5	47	24	76	13.7%
55-64	<5	18	<5	24	4.3%
65+	<5	5	<5	8	1.4%
Total	34	280	239	553	100%

Top ten Main Languages of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Central West

Main Language	N	Aigration Stream	1	Talal	0/ - (T-1-1
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Mandarin	0	29	<5	33	6.0%
Malayalam	0	0	32	32	5.8%
Thai	0	27	<5	28	5.1%
English	<5	<5	21	27	4.9%
Arabic	11	8	<5	22	4.0%
Vietnamese	0	12	6	18	3.3%
Urdu	7	<5	<5	13	2.4%
Nepali	0	5	7	12	2.2%
Punjabi	0	<5	8	12	2.2%
Chinese (NFD)	0	12	0	12	2.2%
Total	21	102	86	209	37.8%

Gender of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Central West

Gender	N	ligration Stream		Total	% of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	
Female	17	221	140	378	68.4%
Male	17	59	99	175	31.6%
Total	34	280	239	553	100%

Hunter Valley excl. Newcastle

Top Ten Ethnicities of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – **Hunter Valley excl. Newcastle**

Ethnicities	ſ	Migration Strean	n	Tatal	% of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	
Libyan	5	0	0	5	1.2%
Chinese (NFD)	0	5	0	5	1.2%
African (NFD)	<5	0	0	<5	0.7%
Hazara (Afghan)	<5	0	0	<5	0.7%
Iraqi	<5	0	0	<5	0.7%
Han Chinese	<5	<5	0	<5	0.5%
Mongolian	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Tutsi	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Egyptian	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Tamil	<5	0	0	<5	0.2%
Total	19	6	0	25	6.0%

Age Bands of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – **Hunter Valley excl. Newcastle**

Age Band	N	Aigration Strear	n	Takal	0/ of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
00-05	<5	5	<5	7	1.7%
06-11	<5	<5	<5	8	1.9%
12-15	0	15	<5	17	4.1%
16-17	<5	<5	0	<5	1.0%
18-24	<5	15	11	29	7.0%
25-34	7	117	13	137	32.9%
35-44	7	115	15	137	32.9%
45-54	<5	49	5	55	13.2%
55-64	<5	15	0	16	3.8%
65+	0	7	0	7	1.7%
Total	23	345	49	417	100%

Top ten Main Languages of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Hunter Valley excl. Newcastle

Main Language	Migration Stream			Total	0/ of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Thai	0	52	0	52	12.5%
Mandarin	<5	43	<5	46	11.0%
Vietnamese	0	28	0	28	6.7%
Tagalog	0	23	<5	26	6.2%
Arabic	10	6	0	16	3.8%
English	<5	<5	6	10	2.4%
Russian	0	8	<5	9	2.2%
Indonesian	0	9	0	9	2.2%
Punjabi	0	<5	<5	6	1.4%
Cantonese	0	<5	<5	5	1.2%
Total	14	177	16	207	49.6%

Gender of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Hunter Valley excl. Newcastle

Condon	Migration Stream			Total	% of Total
Gender	Humanitarian Family Skilled	Total	% of Total		
Female	10	276	36	322	77.2%
Male	13	69	13	95	22.8%
Total	23	345	49	417	100%

Capital Region

Top Ten Ethnicities of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – Capital Region

ent attack	Migration Stream			Total	% of Total
Ethnicities	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	70 01 Total
Hazara (Afghan)	7	0	0	7	1.8%
Salvadorian / El Salvadorian	6	0	0	6	1.5%
Dinka (Sudanese)	<5	0	0	<5	0.8%
Punjabi	<5	0	0	<5	0.5%
Pakistani	<5	0	0	<5	0.5%
Iranian	<5	0	0	<5	0.5%
Tamil	0	0	<5	<5	0.3%
Chinese (NFD)	0	<5	0	<5	0.3%
Han Chinese	<5	0	0	<5	0.3%
Korean	0	<5	0	<5	0.3%
Total	23	<5	<5	26	6.5%

Age Bands of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – Capital Region

Ass David	N	Migration Stream			0/ - (T - 1 - 1
Age Band	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
00-05	<5	<5	0	<5	0.8%
06-11	<5	7	<5	10	2.5%
12-15	<5	7	<5	13	3.3%
16-17	0	6	0	6	1.5%
18-24	<5	29	<5	32	8.1%
25-34	7	91	18	116	29.2%
35-44	8	94	27	129	32.5%
45-54	<5	39	9	50	12.6%
55-64	<5	21	<5	25	6.3%
65+	0	12	<5	13	3.3%
Total	27	308	62	397	100%

Top ten Main Languages of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Capital Region

Main Language	Migration Stream			Total	0/ of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Thai	0	31	0	31	7.8%
Mandarin	0	21	<5	25	6.3%
English	<5	<5	17	22	5.5%
Macedonian	0	20	0	20	5.0%
Vietnamese	0	14	0	14	3.5%
Tagalog	0	11	<5	12	3.0%
Punjabi	0	7	<5	11	2.8%
Spanish	6	5	0	11	2.8%
Arabic	<5	6	<5	9	2.3%
Hindi	0	6	<5	8	2.0%
Total	10	124	29	163	41.1%

Gender of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – Capital Region

Condor	Migration Stream			Total	% of Total
Gender	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Female	14	241	37	292	73.6%
Male	13	67	25	105	26.4%
Total	27	308	62	397	100%

Murray

Top Ethnicities of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – Murray

est control	Migration Stream			Total	% of Total
Ethnicities	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	75 51 15tai
Nepalese	159	0	0	159	41.2%
Congo	32	0	0	32	8.3%
Hutu	<5	0	0	<5	0.8%
Fijian	<5	0	0	<5	0.8%
African (NFD)	<5	0	0	<5	0.3%
Chinese (NFD)	0	<5	0	<5	0.3%
Oromo (Ethiopian)	<5	0	0	<5	0.3%
Luba/Kasai	<5	0	0	<5	0.3%
Egyptian	<5	0	0	<5	0.3%
Total	201	<5	0	202	52.3%

Age Bands of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Murray

Ann Donal	N	Migration Stream			% of Total
Age Band	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% OF TOTAL
00-05	6	<5	<5	11	2.8%
06-11	20	9	<5	31	8.0%
12-15	15	<5	<5	21	5.4%
16-17	5	<5	<5	10	2.6%
18-24	34	6	<5	42	10.9%
25-34	41	24	37	102	26.4%
35-44	21	29	25	75	19.4%
45-54	35	21	<5	57	14.8%
55-64	11	11	0	22	5.7%
65+	13	<5	0	15	3.9%
Total	201	110	75	386	100%

Top ten Main Languages of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Murray

Main Language	N	Migration Stream			0/ of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Nepali	157	6	<5	165	42.7%
Swahili	32	<5	0	33	8.5%
Mandarin	0	16	0	16	4.1%
Thai	0	15	0	15	3.9%
Punjabi	0	<5	10	12	3.1%
Bengali	0	<5	8	11	2.8%
English	<5	<5	5	11	2.8%
Hindi	0	<5	6	9	2.3%
Japanese	0	<5	<5	5	1.3%
Malayalam	0	0	5	5	1.3%
Total	192	53	37	282	73.1%

Gender of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Murray

Gender	Migration Stream			Total	% of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	TOTAL	% of Total
Female	113	94	57	264	68.4%
Male	88	16	18	122	31.6%
Total	201	110	75	386	100%

Mid North Coast

Top Ethnicities of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – $\bf Mid\ North\ Coast$

ent attack	ı	Migration Stream			
Ethnicities	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Assyrian	<5	0	0	<5	1.0%
Coptic	<5	0	0	<5	0.5%
Other African	<5	0	0	<5	0.3%
Burmese	<5	0	0	<5	0.3%
Persian/Farsi	<5	0	0	<5	0.3%
Indonesian	0	<5	0	<5	0.3%
Nepalese	<5	0	0	<5	0.3%
Total	10	<5	0	11	2.9%

Age Bands of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – $\boldsymbol{\mathsf{Mid}}$ $\boldsymbol{\mathsf{North}}$ $\boldsymbol{\mathsf{Coast}}$

Ann Don'd	N	Migration Stream			0/ of Tabal
Age Band	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
00-05	0	<5	<5	<5	0.8%
06-11	<5	7	<5	11	2.9%
12-15	0	9	<5	11	2.9%
16-17	<5	6	<5	8	2.1%
18-24	<5	20	8	30	7.8%
25-34	<5	73	33	107	27.9%
35-44	<5	77	44	123	32.0%
45-54	0	37	11	48	12.5%
55-64	0	26	<5	29	7.6%
65+	<5	<5	<5	14	3.6%
Total	11	265	108	384	100%

Top ten Main Languages of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Mid North Coast

Main Language	N	ligration Stream	1	Total % of To		
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total	
Thai	0	35	<5	36	9.4%	
Tagalog	0	24	0	24	6.3%	
Mandarin	0	12	5	17	4.4%	
English	<5	<5	12	16	4.2%	
Arabic	5	6	<5	12	3.1%	
Vietnamese	0	12	0	12	3.1%	
Cantonese	0	10	0	10	2.6%	
Malayalam	0	0	10	10	2.6%	
Russian	0	7	<5	8	2.1%	
Chinese (NFD)	0	7	0	7	1.8%	
Total	6	109	30	152	39.6%	

Gender of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Mid North Coast

Gender	N	ligration Stream		0/ of Total	
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Female	7	218	55	280	72.9%
Male	<5	47	53	104	27.1%
Total	11	265	108	384	100%

Far West and Orana

Top Ethnicities of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – Far West and Orana

Ethnicities	ľ	Migration Strean	n	Total	% of Total
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled		
Syrian	<5	0	0	<5	0.9%
Pakistani	<5	0	0	<5	0.6%
Hazara (Afghan)	<5	0	0	<5	0.3%
Han Chinese	0	<5	0	<5	0.3%
Fijian	<5	0	0	<5	0.3%
Total	7	<5	0	8	2.3%

Age Bands of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Far West and Orana

Ann Bound	N	Aigration Strear	n	Total 0/ of Tot	
Age Band	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
00-05	0	<5	<5	5	1.5%
06-11	<5	5	10	16	4.7%
12-15	0	5	5	10	2.9%
16-17	0	<5	5	7	2.1%
18-24	0	17	9	26	7.6%
25-34	<5	59	63	123	36.1%
35-44	<5	38	69	109	32.0%
45-54	<5	15	14	31	9.1%
55-64	<5	6	0	8	2.3%
65+	<5	<5	<5	6	1.8%
Total	10	151	180	341	100%

Top ten Main Languages of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Far West and Orana

Main Language	N	ligration Stream	1	Talal	0/ - (T-1-1
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Mandarin	0	18	7	25	7.3%
Thai	0	20	0	20	5.9%
Nepali	0	0	20	20	5.9%
Urdu	<5	9	<5	16	4.7%
Malayalam	0	0	14	14	4.1%
Punjabi	0	<5	10	13	3.8%
Gujarati	0	0	13	13	3.8%
English	<5	0	11	12	3.5%
Arabic	<5	5	<5	12	3.5%
Tagalog	0	7	<5	9	2.6%
Total	8	62	84	154	45.2%

Gender of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Far West and Orana

Gender	N	ligration Stream		0/ of Total	
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Female	5	128	122	255	74.8%
Male	5	23	58	86	25.2%
Total	10	151	180	341	100%

Southern Highlands and Shoalhaven

Top Ethnicities of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – **Southern Highlands and Shoalhaven**

5.1 · · · · ·	r	Migration Strean	n		
Ethnicities	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Tibetan	18	0	0	18	6.4%
Iraqi	<5	0	0	<5	1.4%
Lebanese	<5	0	0	<5	0.7%
Arab (NFD)	<5	0	0	<5	0.7%
Vietnamese	0	<5	0	<5	0.4%
Pakistani	<5	0	0	<5	0.4%
Total	27	<5	0	28	10.0%

Age Bands of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – **Southern Highlands and Shoalhaven**

Ann Bound	N	Aigration Strear	n	Total 0/ of Tot	
Age Band	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
00-05	<5	<5	<5	<5	1.4%
06-11	<5	<5	7	12	4.3%
12-15	<5	<5	<5	9	3.2%
16-17	<5	<5	0	7	2.5%
18-24	<5	5	7	14	5.0%
25-34	5	49	26	80	28.6%
35-44	5	49	35	89	31.8%
45-54	5	27	9	41	14.6%
55-64	0	13	0	13	4.6%
65+	<5	9	0	11	3.9%
Total	28	165	87	280	100%

Top ten Main Languages of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) - Southern Highlands and Shoalhaven

Main Language	N	Aigration Stream	1	Total % of To	
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% of Total
Thai	0	21	0	21	7.5%
English	0	0	17	17	6.1%
Tibetan	16	0	0	16	5.7%
Mandarin	<5	11	<5	15	5.4%
Arabic	9	<5	0	11	3.9%
Tagalog	0	11	0	11	3.9%
Spanish	0	9	<5	10	3.6%
Hindi	<5	<5	7	10	3.6%
Vietnamese	0	7	<5	8	2.9%
Chinese (NFD)	0	6	0	6	2.1%
Total	27	69	29	125	44.6%

Gender of Permanent Settlers (All Streams) – Southern Highlands and Shoalhaven

Gender	N	Aigration Stream		% of Total	
	Humanitarian	Family	Skilled	Total	% OF TOTAL
Female	15	137	50	202	72.1%
Male	13	28	37	78	27.9%
Total	28	165	87	280	100%